AGENDA MATERIAL

Spencer Hickman DATE 2] 5|23 ITEM NO. AT
From: DSD Planning

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 9:57 AM

To: Spencer Hickman

Subject: FW: second letter

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

rrom: chocri |

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 9:46 AM
To: DSD Planning <DSDPlanning@pima.gov>
Subject: second letter

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Hello Clerk of the Board/ Spencer

I received the letter again last week

The Case number is # P23CU00013 regarding the Type III Conditional Use Permit for a

Marijuana Product Manufacturing Location at 3450 S. Broadmont Drive

My company name is CFW Properties LLC at 3440 S. Broadmont Drive

My member and I Disagree to the Request

If you have any question, you can contact me at -

Thanks

Foon Chiu
CFW Properties LLC
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